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Decenmber 29, 1982

-~

Bureau of Land Management
Attn: District Supervisor -
P. 0. Drawer 600

Farmington, NM 87499

a: anniication to Venr Casingnead ads
. Duaan Production Corp.
e Toody No.o 1
Lease No. NM 42933
SE/4 SE/4 Sec 15, T23N, R6W
"nde2signated Gaiiup Field
Rio Arriba County, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

We are hereby making application to vent a maximum of 15 MCFD (18.0
million BTU's) of casinghead gas from the captioned well. The Buddy 71
was completed November 30, 1982 testing a daily rate of 105 BOPD plus
150 BLWPD plus 75 MCFD at 15 psi flowing tubing pressure. The casing-
nead n1as is not dedicated and the nearest pipeline is Gas Company of
“ew Mexico's main transmission line aporoxirateiv 4500 to the scuihues

This line operates at approximately 800 psi and wouid require the insta
tion of a wellhead comzressor. The next clocest line is thht of ©F 7as
atural Gas Company's and is located 1.9 miles %o the northwost.

We are negotiating witn £E1 Paso to axtend i g
rathering faciiity at <he NE/4 of Sectien nis i
aperates at asorcximazely 150 nsi. e ¢ e B
Suddy =1 approximataiy 1 hour per day, 2 sl Cove -
bbl 011 each time anc reauiring the ventin- { DOrOxi . L8y oo
The Buddy #1 wi?] not flaw continuously ﬁn R

t oressure 1o

‘n oraer o buiic sufTicien

Faca, e also nlan to install beam pumpinag equilient

anich would permit the well to be produced more ConilnuCiiis.
tinuous oroduction we could expect daily production to averade

7115 million 3TU's) plus 15 MCFD, (18.0 millian STU . oF "y
intent fQ,mlDl slzethe —yenting of casinanead aas as ucn o Boooae
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Bureau ¢f Land Manageient

*
December 29, 1982 )
Page 2

In view of the relative remoteness of the subject well and the current
market conditions, we request approval to vent a minor amount of gas
production {currently 3.12 MCF every 3rd or 4th day and ultimately
approximately 15 MCFD) for a one year period, which will allow time to
evaluate gas reserves of the subject well. In addition, during this

one year period there are plans to drill other wells in this area which
will increase the feasibility of obtaining a pipeline into this area and
thus connecting the Buddy #1 for sales.

Sincerely,
%»» Q, /?&:r&
John D. Roe
Feouedns Enqineer‘
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Bureau of Land Management

Attn: District Supervisor -
P. 0. Drawer 600

Farmington, NM 37499

Re: Annlication to Vent Casinghead Gas
Dugan Production Corp.
3uddy No. 1
Lease No. NM 42933
/4 Sg/4 Sec 15, T23N, Rew
Undesignated Gallup e]d
Rio Arriba County, New Mexico
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Gentlemen:

We are hersby making application to vent a maximum of 15 MCFD (18.0
million BTU's) of casinahead aas from the captioned well. The Buddyv =:
was cormpleted MNovember 30, 1982 testing a daily rate of 105 BOPD 2ius
60 BL 1°D plus 75 MCFD at 15 psi flo»1ng tubing pressure. The casing-
~as i3 anT "ﬁa*c:te: arj 'he nearest ~1Jei1v is Gas v0u*¥n/ or

HDINa 2

e nlan stall b
nirn WO d permit the weil to be produced move ¢ FEPRVIRPI T
inunus nroduction we could expect daily DYOduPt ¢ TN oaveraae
_-t 1 tion 2TU's) plus 15 MCED, (13,0 witli o ‘
ntoent So of casinahead qas as v as
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In view of the relative remoteness of the subject well and the current
market conditions, we recucse approval o vent 3 mince crount of 3as
production (currently 3.12 MCF every 2rd or 4th day acu ultimately
approximately 15 MCFD) for a one year period, which will allow time to
evaluate gas reserves of the subject well. In addition, during this

one year period there are plans to 4rill other wells in this area which
Will increase the feasibility of obtaining a pipeline into this area and
thus connecting the Buddy #1 for sales.

Sincerely,

;%iv- D, 1l

John D. Roe
Petroleum Engineer
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